

SEPTEMBER 12, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Don McCrary, Treasurer

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Shirley and Richard Bozell, Frank and Sandy Bayles, Ben Beach, James and Margie Bott, John and Alice Curry, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Maratha Knott, Rick Mackey, Don and Janice McCrary, Jerry Mihay, Dave Sell, Jim Skalski, and Terry and Cathy Thomas.

The regular meeting was held on September 12, 2018, at the Sirloin Stockade in Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm. by Joyce Artis, President.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Richard Bozell in the amount of \$11.00.

A motion was made by Dave Sell, seconded by Alice Curry, and unanimously passed approving the minutes of the August 8, 2018 regular Meeting as presented.

Treasurer's Report:

A detailed Financial Report was presented by Don McCrary. In summary he reported a beginning balance on 8/8/2018 of \$3,534.75, deposit from Summer Slam Car Show of \$1,583.00, payouts of \$3,811.47, including our donation to Love Chapel of \$2,643.00, leaving a balance of \$1,306.28.

Jerry Mihay read a thank you card to the members from Shirley Bozell for the flowers she received from HMC following her car accident.

Upcoming Events:

Dave Sell announced the following upcoming events:

Tuesday night cruise ins to Dairy Queen

Sept. 21 - Annual Fish Fry at the Bayles home. Frank asked members to bring a side dish.

Sept. 22 - Tree City Fall Festival and Car Show in Greensburg. Dave suggested meeting at

the Greensburg Bowling Alley at 8:30 to drive in to the show together. Don

McCrary said this would be a good opportunity to promote our club.

Oct. 6 - Ethnic Expo Parade

Oct. 6 - Halderman Museum Car Show

Oct. 13 -Derby City Car Show at the Bill Collins Ford, Lincoln Dealership in Louisville,

KY

Oct. 20 -Fall Foliage Tour to Brookville. Dave suggested something new for a cruise. "Ride a Different Pony", where at certain stops, passengers would switch cars.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Terry Thomas reported that the Christmas Dinner is going to be at the Seasons in Brown County on December 1. He is firming up the menu and will have further information at a later date.

August 11 Summer Slam Car Show Report

Joyce Artis reported that we did have a nice day but not as many cars showed up as in the past. We were able to donate \$2,643.00 to the Love Chapel. Joyce thanked everyone involved with the show for their participation.

Don McCrary suggested that at the next meeting, the members need to start discussing the next year's car shows. He stated that the Club took a big financial hit at the Renner Car Show in April where we had no registration fee. Frank Bayles stated that next year we definitely need to charge a registration fee. He also suggested that the Club should consider doing either the Renner Show or the Summer Slam Show. Although he felt that other Mustang Clubs have been very supportive, it is a lot to ask for them to support two shows. Rick Mackey stated he thought we had done a good job with both.

Dave Sell suggested that the Club needs to decide what we are doing next year, get a date, and get the information out early.

Jerry Mihay stated that at the Renner location, more room is needed and we might check into expanding into the Kroger lot.

Jim Skalski stated that he prefers to have all vehicle shows rather than limit it to only Fords.

Richard Bozell said he would prefer to see the club do only one car show per year.

Jerry Mihay stated he preferred all Ford shows.

Dave Sell suggested April 27, 2019 for the date for our next car show. Don McCrary noted that there is a conflict with another group having that same date. He also stated that he felt it would be good to have a Ford dealership involved with our show. Concern over the parking space at the Renner Ford dealership was discussed.

Joyce Artis reminded everyone that at our next meeting on October 10, we will be nominating officers for the following year and requested that everyone give that some thought. She stated that any volunteers would be welcome.

Rick Mackey reported that he had attended a September 2, rather large car show held at Connersville Park sponsored by the Rod Fathers. He said the show was good, they gave out a lot of trophies and they also had good food. He suggested we might add that show to our calendar for next year.

John Curry reminded everyone of the Indy Club's Car Show at the Halderman Museum on the 15th.

A motion was made by Alice Curry, seconded by Dave Sell and unanimously approved to adjourn. Meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Submitted by: Shirley Bozell, Secretary

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:

OCTOBER 10, 2018

HOPE TO SEE YOU!

THINK ABOUT NOMINATIONS FOR OFFICERS